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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: P-2021-019 / Tallahassee Project: 2nd / Follow-up Notice of Deficiencies

1 message

Alan Roberts <alan.roberts@okapiresources.com> Mon, Feb 14, 2022 at 9:58 PM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Cc: Ben Vallerine <ben.vallerine@okapiresources.com>, Michael Cunningham <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>, "Bowles - DNR, Brock"
<brock.bowles@state.co.us>, Andrew Ferrier <andrew.ferrier@okapiresources.com>, Angela Bellantoni <angela@envalternatives.com>

Good evening Tim,

As per your note this evening and the accompanying letter – please see the attached Taylor & Boyer respective Lease agreements covering the
planned drill areas.

Sincerely, Alan.

 

Alan A. Roberts
North American Manager

 

 

E:
alan.roberts@okapiresources.com 
 |  
T:
+1 307 256 8930  |
   W:
www.okapiresources.com

 

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us> 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 3:21 PM

To: Alan Roberts <alan.roberts@okapiresources.com>

Cc: Ben Vallerine <ben.vallerine@okapiresources.com>; Michael Cunningham <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>; Bowles - DNR, Brock
<brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Subject: P-2021-019 / Tallahassee Project: 2nd / Follow-up Notice of Deficiencies

 

Mr. Roberts.

 

Attached for your records is a copy of the subject letter identifying a couple of remaining items for which the Division needs additional information
prior to making a decision on your NOI application.  Note, I have copied Mr. Vallerine
and two others at the Division involved in the review of your
application.

 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

 

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist III - Engineering

 

[I am working remotely - please call me at 303-328-5229]
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P 303.866.3567 x8169  |  F 303.832.8106  |  C 303.328.5229

Mailing Address:  Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety, Room 215,  (optional: c/o: Tim Cazier), 1001
E 62nd Ave., Denver, CO 80216

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us  |   https://drms.colorado.gov


2 attachments

Tallahassee Taylor Agreement Memo Fully Executed 10nov2020.pdf

262K

Tallahassee Boyer Agreement Memo Fully Executed 10nov2020.pdf

199K

https://www.google.com/maps/search/1001%0D%0A+E+62nd+Ave.,+Denver,+CO+80216?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1313+Sherman+St.,+Room+215,+Denver,+CO+80203?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__drms.colorado.gov&d=DwMFaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=5-PIUbHBNYTI6mwzfolNwETZYE6BFSGg48_YxyCGwqE&m=XuyShR60pMoaRTGROQWd01SsOv2yVvKjaCFtF_Pjegs&s=XdGq8nYlx-Boz17YiMCyghGieQqpuIXEolYtOgt_VEI&e=
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5f09c8c280&view=att&th=17efbbf98f3caa4b&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5f09c8c280&view=att&th=17efbbf98f3caa4b&attid=0.2&disp=attd&safe=1&zw



















	2022-02-14EMailXmtl - RE_ P-2021-019 _ Tallahassee Project_ 2nd _ Follow-up Notice of Deficiencies
	Tallahassee Taylor Agreement Memo Fully Executed 10nov2020
	Tallahassee Boyer Agreement Memo Fully Executed 10nov2020

